SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Daniel Waters

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence
6/17/2016 6/13/2016

Record ID # Incident No

9332 16-212702

Date/Time Entered
6/17/2016 09:01

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
00:03

IA No

F16-055

Ofc. Berrow respondedto a DV assault, when he arrived he observeda male assaulting another male with a
metal chair. The suspect, Matthew Woodgeardwas instructed to stop, but refused to comply and was about
to issue another strike to the male. Ofc. Berrow deployed his taser in probemode twice to stop the threat.

In compliance with policy per Major King 07/26/16.

Incident Location

. #1d - : Northeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force ServiceBeing Rendered
Assaulting Citizen Call forService

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Dark

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
c-7-12 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Matthew K Woodgeard

DOB: 8/30/1983 Race: White Gender: Male

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELQ4z%2{ITVxIK V1i...

8/2/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Address
e 1732 Crown ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
e (509) 847-8440

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
b-Minor Visible Injury E, F 1,2

FRONT BACK

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - PersonCrime

Involved Officers

Officer Seth Berrow - Payroll Number: 21068

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was forceeffective: Yes

https://cospdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?7x=ELQ4z%2{IVxIKVli... 8/2/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
TASER-Probe |Yes |E, F 1,2
@
Le]

Citizen Witnesses

#1a

DOB: - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
. #1d
° #1d

. #1d

Phone
o ( #1c

- (I

Officer Witnesses

Lieutenant Dean Sprague - Payroll Number: 10712

Attachments

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELQ4z%2{IVxIKVIi... 8/2/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
6/17/2016 Incident Report tif
6/17/2016 Berrow Report tif
6/17/2016 Charging Doc tif
6/17/2016 CAD Printout pdf
6/17/2016 PhotoLog tif
6/17/2016 Sprague report tif
6/17/2016 SpolskiReport tif
6/17/2016 Taser Download pdf
6/17/2016 Vaughn Report tif
6/17/2016 Waters Review docx
6/21/2016 BWC Spolski
6/21/2016 BWC Yrigollen
6/21/2016 BWC LeQuire
6/21/2016 BWC Berrow
6/30/2016 BWC Link
7/14/2016 IMG_0004 PG
7/14/2016 IMG_0005 PG
7/14/2016 IMG_0006 PG
7/14/2016 IMG_0007 PG

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt || From To CC Approved

6/17/2016 ”Internal Affairs Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Hello, could you please add the body camera footage.There is no footageof the use

of force.Berrow, LeQuire, Spolski, Yrillgollen all capture the involved citizen's behavior after the use of force
however.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardedby Sergeant Michael Carr]

6/21/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr Sergeant Paul Carpenter (none)

Sender's Instructions: UOF by Officer Berrow. I attached 4 videos in IA Pro,and you should be able to view

them fromthe Blue Team software.Please let me know if you cannot view it fromBlue Team.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur with Sgt. Waters and believe this TASER application was within

Department policy.

6/30/2016 Sergeant Paul Carpenter ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: Foryourreview.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt Carr it lookslike there is a photolog but no photosattached. Can
we get photosattached. thanks

7/12/2016 ”Internal Affairs Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: need photosattached. thanks

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. there were only 4 photostaken of the suspect.

7/14/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: Photosof subject attached

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Waters review that
the use of the taser was appropriateand followedSPD policy and training. The suspect was clearly assaultive
when Officer Berrow utilized his taser to controlthe suspect. The use of the taser also prevented an innocent
civilian frombeing further assaulted by the suspect.

7/18/2016 ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker ”Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: ready forreview

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELQ4z%2{ITVxIK V1i...

8/2/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of forcewas within policy.

7/25/2016 Captain Daniel Torok ”Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: forreview
Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of forcewas within policy and state and federal laws.

7/26/2016 ”Internal Affairs Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: See Comments
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardto IAPro by Sergeant Michael Carr]

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Michael Carr

Sergeant Paul Carpenter

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Daniel Torok

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELQ4z%2{IVxIKVIi... 8/2/2016



Spokane Police Department SPOKA
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

A#
Additional

Incident Being Investigated

Use of Force-TASER Application

Suspect Interview Summary

Officer Interview Summary

See officer’s reports

Witness Interview Summary

Physical Evidence

Statements, BWC, photographs

Investigative Summary

I was not able to respond to the scene at the time of the force application. I reviewed the
officer’s reports and the limited body camera. 1 did speak with Lt. Sprague after the incident.
He told me he was standing directly behind Berrow when he applied the TASER to the suspect.
The suspect was actively assaulting another male with a small metal chair. Lt. Sprague
described the assault as follows:

The suspect had a small metal chair and had already struck the victim multiple times. It
appeared to Lt. Sprague that the vietim had his hands out in an attempt to keep the suspect out of
his house.

Berrow did not have an opportunity to turn on his body camera prior to the use of force; it starts
immediately after the use of force. Spolski and LeQuire both arrive after the use of force but



their video captures the interview with [IIEZZIIIN who was being assaulted by the suspect at
the time of the TASER application, Based on [ statement, it is clear the suspect was
assaultive in his behavior with the chair while force was delivered to the suspect.

After the force was delivered, officers recognized the signs of possible Excited Delirium and
initiated the protocol. Woodgeard was transported to the hospital to be checked aut by a doctor.

Based on my review of the incident, the involved citizen, Woodgeard, was assaultive in his
behavior when force was used. [ believe this TASER application was within department policy.

D. Waters #582/1.285



Incident History for: #SP160212702

Entered 06/12/16 23:56:19 BY 91109 911221

Dispatched 06/12/16 23:58:11 BY PCCO1l 1210

Enroute 06/12/16 23:58:11

Onscene 06/13/16 00:01:49

Initial Type: DV Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Initial Priority: 2
Disposition:
Police BLK: SPB3WH

Group:

Loc:

Name
/235619
/235620
/235621

/235638
/235717

/235722

/235748

/2356447

/235757

/235802

/235805 -

/235811

/235811

/235815
/235819

/235826

P3
#1d

#1a

(911221)

(******)

(911221)

(911231)

(911221)

(911262)

(911231)

(911221)

(1210 )

(911221)
(911186)

(911221)

Source: 9

Beat :

ENTRY

SFCSEND

SFCACK
SUPP
CHANGE

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

DISPER

ASSTER

SUPP
SUPP

SUPP

~Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: A318

Map Page: 31
btwn N PITTSBURG ST & N MAGNOLIA ST <5200> (V)

A318
C353

Addr: [/ savE Phone: #1c

COMP SCREAMING THAT HUSB IS TRYING TO KILL HER
HUSB STRANGLED COMP IN BATHROOM. NO MEDICS N

EEDED. NO WEAPONS.

rIncident data pushed to folder

» Processed Successfully

TXT: COMP'S CHILDREN ARE INSIDE THE HOQUSE.

NAM: FEMALE --> #1a

TXT: HUSB: MATTHEW. COMP TELLING CHILDREN TO G

ET OUT OF THE HOUSE AND RUN.

LOC: E CROWN AV/N PITTSBURG ST ,SPK,

NAaM: P

ADR: AREA,

PHO: TR

TXT: HEARING A FEMALE SCREAMING FOR HELP, TALK

ING ABOUT HER CHILDREN, SHE SOUNDS HURT OR SCA

RED, UNK MEDICS, NO MENTION OF WEAPONS

TXT: COMP SCREAMING, NOT ANSWERING QUESTIONS.

KEEPS SAYING THAT HE IS GOING TO KILL HER AND

THE CHILDREN.

LOC: #1d
PHO: TN
TXT: SB HEARING SOMEONE SCREAMING FOR HELP, NO
MENTION OF WEAPONS,
TXT: SOUNDS PHYSICAL
TXT: SOUNDS LIKE FEMALE IS IN THE BACKYARD OF
A HOUSE, COMP SEEING PEOPLE RUNN ING THROUGH Y
ARDS IN THE AREA,
TXT: 2 CHILDREN ARE OUT OF THE HOUSE , COMP TE
LLING THEM TO RUN. LOTS OF SCREA MING AND CRYI
NG.
#1207 BERROW, SETH
#1154 YRIGOLLEN, KYLE
#1010 WILLARD, JACOB
TXT: COMP AND CHILDREN ARE OUT OF THE HOUSE.

LOC: #1d

LOCI: ACROSS THE STREET,
NAM: MALE,

PHO:

TXT: NAKED FEMALE OUTSIDE YELLING FOR HELP. CO
MP CAN ALSO HEAR A MALE YELLING AT HER FROM IN
SIDE. SHE HAS SOME CHILDR EN WITH HER. NO WEAP
ONS MENTIONED.

TXT: COMP IS SCREAMING TRYING TO FIND HER CHIL
DREN.




/235834
/235839
/235843
/235843
/235846
/235852

/235854
/235855

/235915

/235922

/235944
*** New
/000009
/000023

/000034
/000048

/000050

/000107

/000124

/000127

/000145

/000149
/000151

/000152
/000203
/000205

(911231)
(973 )

(1210 )
(911262)

(1210 )

(911186)
(911221)

(911231)

(911221)

Date: 06/13/16 ***

(1210 )
(911231)

(1210 )
(969 )

(761 )

(911221)

(1290 )

(911262)

(1210 )

(1207 )
(911221)

(093 )
(1210 )
(911221)

SUPP
*ASSTER
CHANGE
CHANGE
SUPP
ASSTER

SUPP
SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

EMSREQ
SUPP

CHANGE
*ASSTER

CALLBK

SUPP

*ASSTER

SUPP

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
SUPP

*ONSCNE
MISC
SUPP

C350

L183

A318

B436

B432

€350

A318

L1183

TXT: MY COMP: SEES A CHILD IN A Y
ARD, GOING TO CHECK ON THE CHILD
(7

#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN

LOCI: ACROSS THE STREET -->

NAM: -—>

TXT: ###

L #a ]

#093 SPRAGUE, DEAN

TXT: MYy coMP: T i#

NAM:
TXT: HUSB IS INSIDE THE HOUSE. COMP SAYING SHE

IS TRYING TO HIDE FROM HIM. DOE S NOT THINK T
HAT HE IS FOLLOWING HER OUT OF THE HOUSE.

NaM: IEEE,
TXT: I1s AT N CAN HEAR CHILD Y

ELLING FOR MOTHER, CHILD APPEARE D TO BE 12 YR
S OLD.

NAM: I,

TXT: COMP STILL SCREAMING CANNOT FIND CHILDREN
SAYING SHE DOES NOT HAVE HER GL ASSES AND CAN

NOT SEE THEM. TELLING CHILDREN TO GO AND KNOCK
ON NEIGHBORS DOOR.

NAM: IR,

TXT: COMP IS SCREAMING AT SOMEONE TO TAKE HER

CHILDREN.

T/PCCO5

, STAGE MEDICS, STRANGLED/DV

TXT: THINKS CHILDREN POSS WENT INTO A NEI
GHBORS HOUSE. REQ LE ASSISTANCE. ###

nav: T > T
(- E—

#969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS
T/PCCO1

,FIRE ADV TO STG
NaM: 7

TXT: SAYING THAT HUSB IS GOING TO KILL
HER AND HER CHTLDREN IS HYSTERI CAL. HUSB:WOO
DGARD, MATTHEW K 083086, W/M, 600/MED, SHORTS.

( 7 T |

#1290 LEQUIRE, CHRIS

NAM:

TXT: MY coMP: HEENEEEETEEEN 1 1VES AT

SEEING 5YO CHILE RUNNING OUT OF LOC,
UNK MEDICS NOT ADV ###
T/91109

,WHERE IS HEEZEE> CAN SHE GET TO HELENA/CROWN
?

NAM:

TXT: IS TAKING CHILDREN TO
N. COMP SAYING THAT THERE ARE 4 CHILDREN OUT O
F THE HOUSE. 2 cHILDREN ARE AT INIIEETEEN.

, RESTRICTED

NAM:
TXT: IS SCREAMING THAT HUSB IS LEAVING
THE HOUSE.



/000229

/000248

/000255
/000309

/000312

/000330
/000331
/000332

/000346
/000401
/000410

/000413
/000414
/000432
/000457

/000458
/000510
/000524
/000536
/000536

/000539
/000551

/000605
/000616
/000638

/000647

/000652
/000703

/000733
/000736
/000813
/000831

/000943

(911262)
(911221)

(1210 )

(566 )
(1210 )
(911221)
(911262)

(1210 )
(911221)

(969 )
(1290 )
(911221)
(1210 )
(911221)
(973 )
(1210 )
(761 )

(1210 )
(911221)

(566 )
(1210 )

(911221)

(1290 )
(911221)

(1210 )
(1154 )
(287 )

(1210 )

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP
SUPP

CALLBK

*ASSTER
MISC
SUPP

SUPP
MISC
SUPP

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE
SUPP
CALLBK

SUPP
*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
CALLBK

MISC
CHANGE

*ONSCNE
CHGLOC
REMINOQ

SUPP

*ONSCNE
SUPP

ASSTOS

MISC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

REMINQ

B430

1183

L183

B436
B432

1183

C350
L183
A318

L183

B430
B432
B432

B432

L258
B432
C353
P301

L183

NAM:

TXT: LEAVING ON FOOT. COMP YELLING AT SOMEONE

NAMED NOT TO GO OUTSIDE.

NaM: T

TXT: LOTS OF SCREAMING, WEEZEEEM SAYING HE IS I
NSIDE THE HOUSE.

TXT: MY COMP SAYS MALE IS RUNNING THROUGH BACK
YARD AT CROWN/PITTSBURG

TXT: COMP SCREAMING, TELLING SOMEONE ELSE TO T
AKE HER KIDS, DOGS BARKING IN BG

T/91102
, CONF 15 INSIDE EEEN? AND HUSB FOLLOWE
D?

( 7

#566 VAUGHN, KEVIN L

, TAZER APP, TAKING ONE INTO CUSTODY IN FRONT Y
ARD
TXT: COMP WILL NOT SAW WHERE SHE IS AT, UNK WH
AT ADDRESS HE IS GETTING INTO
TXT: LE ON SCENE ###

, HAVE ONE IN CUSTODY
TXT: COMP IS SAYING THAT HUSB IS AT INSID
E THE HOUSE. SAYING IT DOES NOT MATTER WHERE S
HE IS AT.

TXT: Is AT IEECTEE

T/PCCO5

,MEDICS CLEARED IN, TAZER : UPPER RIGHT ARM
TXT: COMP GOING TO STAY AT LOC , HAS TWO CHILD
REN WITH HER. OTHER 2 CHILDREN ARE INSIDE ANOT
HER HOUSE, UNK ADDRESS.

#1d |
I #a ]
T/PCCO1
,FIRE ADV 1737.....
, UNRESTRICTED
NAM: #1a ——> #1a
ADR: SAME --> BB/ SAME

(T |
WANT,B432,,,,, T W T

rrrrrrrr

TXT: OTHER TWO CHILDREN ARE IN A HOUSE THAT CO
MP DID NOT GO INTO. COMP DOES NOT KNOW THE ADD
RESS OF WHERE SHE LEFT THE OTHER TWO. DOGS BAR
KING IN BG COMP DOES NOT THINK THEY ARE GOING

TO BE VIOLENT.

TXT: COMP IS STEPPING OUTSIDE TO SPEAK WITH LE
Lkidi

T
¥558 REYNOLDS, CHARLES J

,WITH HER

| #1d
#287 HAGER, BILL
WANT, 1L183,,,,,,,WOODGEARD, MATTHEW, K, 1983, 08, 30

rrrrr ot



/001010
/001109
/001123
/001142

/001208
/001250
/001349
/001420
/001601
/001635
/001642
/001950

/002300
/002309
/002339

/002348
/002348
/002350
/002422
/002815
/003230
/003643

/003841
/004346
/004549
/004622
/004924
/004945
/005126
/005939
/010058

/010108
/010326
/010337
/010439
/011045

/011131
/011132
/011223
/011519
/011835
/012524

/012528
/013023

(1253

(1210

(287
(1210

(558
(1210

(1154
(1210
(1154
(1290
(1207

(1210

(1207
(1290
(093
(287

(1290

(287

(1207
(1290
(969

(1290

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*CLEAR
MISC
TRANS

*MISC
TRANS
$PREMPT
*TRANSC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

MISC

MISC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*MISC

*CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
*PREMPT
SPREMPT
*MISC

*ASSTER
*MISC
*MISC
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC

*ONSCNE
*REMINQ

B436
B436
B432
B432

P301
B432
B432
B432
C350
B432

B436

L258
B432
B432

C353
B432
C353
B432
A318
A318
B432

B432
B436
C350
L183
B436
L183
B430
B432
L183

L183
A318
B432
L183
P301

B432
P301
P301
A318
B432
B436

B436
B432

IS E LTS TR

, PHOTOS OF LEFT FOREARM

,MARKS ON NECK....DV-2ND

,2 CHILDREN ARE W/HEEZEEE. UNK WHERE THE OTHER
IS

,3 HOUSES WEST OF ORG LOC....GIS:
, FEMALE SAYS NO MEDICS

,LookING FOR HIEEEZEEE 1ITTLE BABY

,AND B436 CLEARED

,*%*#%k+ AT], 4 KIDS HERE ON EVERETT

,L183 COPIES

,TO B432, WHERE DID THIS TAKE PLACE?..... B432:
HALLWAY/BATHROOM

, PSTAT/ASST

,* PC FOR DV 2ND ASLT/STRANG

[STATION]

, ER W/IEEGEEEE TO

, PSTAT/ASST

(I |

[FOLLOW AMR TO HF]

,PC FOR 2ND ASLT DV, ANOTHER 2ND ASLT, AND BUR
GR

EEEEEsSsEEdt

(7]

[HFER]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/ASST

[LOGAN]

, TALKED W/ HFER SECURITY. SUBJECT WILL REMAIN
IN 4-POINT RESTRAINTS UNTIL CLEARED FOR TRANSP
ORT BY SPD. THEY WILL CALL WHEN HE'S READY.
[PSB]

[LOGAN]

, TOOK PHOTOS OF NEIGHBORS INJURED LEFT ARM AN
CHILDS CHAIR USED IN THE ASSAULT

(7]

#1290 LEQUIRE, CHRIS
, TOOK PHOTOS OF THE D/V VICTIM INJURIES TO NEC
K AND MIDDLE BACK
, TOOK PHOTOS OF DAMAGED BATHROOM AND SHOWER RO
D USED TO HIT D/V VICTIM WITH

(1]
[PAPER]
MiaNT, , , . T BT

rrr gt



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-212702
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 "ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ~ ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence, ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM 0 | ASSAULT-WEAPON
Information INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O | DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ' | ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaulty -
REPORTEDON  DATE/TME | OCCURRED ON DATEfMIME |OCCURREDTO  DATEAIME | DISTRICT -
Sun 06/12/2016 23:56 Sun 06/12/2016 23:45 | Mon 06/13/2016 00:03
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
00:01 00:04 01:11 06/13/2016 01:38 L
PRIMARY CHARGE ) B UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.021(1)(G) ASSAULT-2D(STRANGULATION) 13A / 13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES '
9A.36. 021(1)(C) ASSAULT -2D(DEADLY WEAPON), 9A.52.020(1)(B) BURGLARY-1D(ASSAULT)
'LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (FF APPLICABLE)

#1d

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Crime Scene Processed PC Affldawt Comp/eted Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, W:tness to Crime
) | INCIDENT XREF

'RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Ofc Spolski, Ofc Vaughn, Ofc Berrow

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

A-1 Woodgeard, Matthew K M LB-BIack l 08/30/1983 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD "HAR ~ Teves 'DESCRIPTORS ———— |
601" 250 Heavy Brown HAZ - Hazel

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY [0 | 1732 E Crown, Spokane, WA 99207 (509) 847-8440

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUL/ADRESS OCCUPATION f EMPLOYER PHONE ]

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 847-8440
CHARGE L_EV_EL BESERIPTION

UCR/NCIC CODE

Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(G) ASSAULT-2D(STRANGULATION) 13A/13A
WARRANT # [ BAIL TYPE OF ARREST o MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
On-View of Arrest e O
CHARGE LEVEL ~ |oEscriPTioN o UCR/NGIC GODE
Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest — |
| CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class A 9A.52.020(1)(B) BURGLARY-1D(ASSAULT) /220
WARRANT # |ealL | TYPE OF ARREST - h 'MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
| On-View of Arrest NDICATOR )
iD NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1290 - LeQuire, Christopher
APPROVAL o "DATEMIME o
#445 - Cordis, Tyler 06/13/2016  06.01

Incident Report #1 08/13/2016 06 U



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM O 16-212702
CITATION # DATE |TIME | BOOKED WHERE | DATE TIME
| Spokane County Jail |06/13/2016 |00:03
ARREST LOCATION - ] STATEMENT | CHARGEE | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
ORAL [CJaomiTTe:
#1d COwrirren | &IDENIED -
JUV. PAR/GRD, | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED  DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Notified
3 ves[x] NO
'DRIVER'S LICENSE O Face | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHER ID o
| 0
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES ' TYPE OF VICTIM : MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
[ ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY o | O] emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN IsucipEnote | HOLD PLACED BY o
Holy Family Ambulance | [ onoury FounD? [

RACE/I:_.I'H-I;IIII(.)ITY
F B-Black

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
#1b

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDL _

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES 'DESCRIPTORS

505" 200 Heavy -
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP B RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE -
IALITY ”
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

#1c

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT  |vietmor OFNDR. #

Victim was Wife ofins % 9A.36.021(1)(G) ASSAULT-2D(STRANGULATION) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES h TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO | TAKEN BY O] ewpiovee ‘ ATTENDING PHYSICIAN [suciEnoTe  |HOLD PLACED BY

] onouty Founo? [

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE | sEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF E;IRTH/AGE
MIR-1 F | wwnite baa

HEIGHT ‘;WEIGHT | BUILD ThAR EYES DESCRIPTORS =

| CONFIDENT- [ ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE B

T | ———

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS ) OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER F’?ONE

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
vir-2 | .

"HEIGHT ‘waGHT UL HAIR i [EvEs |pEScrIPTORS i i

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP |"éES|DENT|AL STATUS [ PHONE

o _

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS B OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

06132016 06 03,02 156



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM

ATTEMPTED

O

| INCIDENT NUMBER

Page 3

16-212702

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
MIR-3 #2d F B-BJlack #2d
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD [HAR EYES - [DESCRIPTORS
| CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS [ PHONE
ALY ]
#2d
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS | occuPATION - | EMPLOYER PHONE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

IALITY D

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

#2d

MIR-4 #2d
HEIGHT _‘ WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES )
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET__CITY STATE ZIP

SEX
M

RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
#2d

DESCRIPTORS

RESHENTIAL STATUS

OCCUPATION

PHONE

EM_PLOYER PHONE

AST. FIRST. MIDDLE _

CODE NAME:
mwir-5 |G

#1a

RACE/ETHNICITY |
w-White

HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD THAIR [Eves
| CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS  STREET, CITY STATE ZIP :
JALITY

#1d

-PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

_PTDDITIONAL PHONES_
#1c

DESCRIPTORS

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

QCCUPATION

| PHONE

| DATE OF BIRTH/AGE |
#1b

YEMPLOYER PHONE

?ODE

| NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE
V-1 #1a
HEGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD [Rar ~ Jeves
601" 240 Medium 3
S\cL)INTsmENTi ADDRESS. STREET, CITY STATE ZIP

#1d

PLACE OF EIVIPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

E}DITIONAL PHONES
#1c

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT

VICTIM OF

SOCIAL SECURITY NO
#4a

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
M W-White
| DESCRIPTORS

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

| occupation

Jrake | OTHER ID

Offns. # 9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON)

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

PHONE

‘ EMPLOYER PHONE

OFNDR #
A-1

!~ Incident Report #1

6/13/2016 06:03 03 359

" CONTINUED ONNEXT PAGE




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATIEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
‘ ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM 0O | 16-212702
[TYPE OF INJURY OR LLNESSIDESCRIBE INJURIES T TeEoFVIeTM _|MELECAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury ) _ | 0 ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO | TAKEN BY [T empLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NOTE |HOLD PLACED BY
| Jl:l ON DUTY E}ND? O |_

| NARRATIVE

On 6/13/16 at approximateli/ 0004 hours, | responded to Ave for report of a domestic

dispute. The caller was reporting that her husband Matthew Woodgeard was
trying to kill her and that he also strangled her. Just before arriving on scene, Officers that were on
scene advised that there was a taser deployment and they were taking one in to custody.

Once on scene, | observed that Ofc Berrow had Matthew detained in the front yard of | ENIEEEE
| was told that was at That is where | contacted her.

My first impression was that was hysterical and crying heavily. The pants she was wearing
were soaking wet. It was initially very hard to get her statement. She said that she and Matthew were
outside after having a small cookout. While outside they both shared a "bowl!" of marijuana, which
they do nightly. She went inside to find a sock to use as a head pad. She then saw Matthew come
running into the home towards her as if he was worried. He stated, "your going to kill yourself."

UL asked him what he was talking about. He asked her why she was in the closet and to lift her
shirt. Matthew began sucking on MM s stomach and told her that she "would understand
tomorrow." She had no idea what that meant. Matthew then went into the bathroom and began
vomiting. She remembered the vomiting being very loud so she shut her children's bedroom door
and went into the bathroom to help Matthew.

While in the bathroom, Matthew began rambling about religious stuff. He then grabbed her by the
shoulder and slammed her into the towel rack that is above the toilet. He then put his forearm into
the front of her neck and pressed hard. She said that it was hard to breath and she felt as if she was
going to "blackout." While his forearm was against her neck, Matthew made unusual statements.
Such as, "You have to believe" and "you have to be cleansed." He then threw INEZEM into the
bathtub. While in the tub, Matthew reached around 2 s neck from behind similar to a "rear
naked choke." Again Matthew made concerning comments such as, "leave my wife, you cant have
her" and "believe or I'll kill you, don't make me Kill you." | could see red marks on the front of

B2 neck.

While still in the tub, Matthew turned the hot water on. said that the water burned her. She
In down and roll out of the tub. She was able to put her shoulder into
Matthew's neck in an attempt to fight him off. After she thought he was unconscious she grabbed her
daughters from the bedroom and ran outside screaming. She knew that Matthew was still in the
bathroom so she yelled for her son's to come outside. Her oldest daughter I took her sister
and ran to a neighbors. INEZEM took her sons and across the street to

o T

-  0BM32016060303484

| Incident Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o Page§
|INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM Ll 16-212702

While at there was a knock at the door. I told BBl not to open it. At the door was
Matthew who was pleading with I to let him speak to She then saw Matthew assault
22 while he was still standing in his home. IIEZSEM grabbed her sons and took off running out of
the back door. There was a neighbor waiting at the fence who took the children so IS could
jump the fence. She stayed with that neighbor, until | contacted her.

Cpl Hager took photographs of IMEZEMs injuries. | also conducted a LAP in accordance with policy.

| developed Probable Cause to arrest Matthew for Assault 2nd Degree DV- Strangulation. | was also
advised there was probable cause to arrest Matthew for Assault 2nd and 1st Burglary for his assault
on B The PC affidavit was completed by Ofc Spolski.

Matthew was transported to Holy Family by Ambulance. We were advised it was an undetermined
amount of time before Matthew would be discharged. | booked Matthew into jail once he is cleared
medically.

Refer to Ofc Spolski and Ofc Berrow's report for additional information.
| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Ofc C.LeQuire #1290

| ENDOF INCIDENT REPORT

Incident Report#1
N - - 06/13/2016 06:03:03 562



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
| AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION - EVIDENCENUMBER | INCIDENT NUMBER a
sPD | | 16-212702 )
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 06/13/2016 23:56
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-WEAPON O ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED |
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL ]
DISPATCH TIME | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/13/2016 01:55
PRIMARY CHARGE - I o . UCR/NIBRS CODE

'NAVE: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE . 'll SEX | RACE/ETRNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
Woodgeard, Matthew K |M | W-White 08/30/1983 32
HEIGHT | WEGHT |BUILD "HAIR EYES [DESCRIPTORS
6'01" 250 Medium | Brown Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS | PHONE
facn? 1732 E Crown, Spokane, WA 99207 (509) 847-8440

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS | OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

_/.'NDDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 847-8440

On 6/12/16, at approximately 2358 hrs. | was dispatched to a DV assault call at #1d . Dispatch
indicated the female caller, INZEEM, was screaming that her husband was trying to kill her, and that he tried to
strangle her in the bathroom. | was at E North Foothills, and Standard when | received the call. While en
route, dispatch was giving further updates. The updates consisted of N still screaming that her husband
was going to kill her, and concerns for her children getting out of the house safely. At one point, she was just
screaming, and was no longer answering questions.

l'arrived at 0001 hrs. and parked to the west of the residence, on Pittsburg St. Lt. D. Sprague arrived at the
same time and we exited our patrol cars. We hurried thru the neighboring yards approaching on foot. At this
time, I attempted to turn on my body camera, but later realized it did not turn on. During our approach, we
could hear a female screaming to the east of us, and to the north. The screaming sounded like it was coming

from behind and possibly in the alley. Just as | heard the screaming, | saw a male wearing
shorts and no shirt, run directly north from the area of the target address (IEZEN). He ran directly into the front
yard across the street, which | later found to be and right to the front porch. At that time, | lost

sight of him as a tree was in my view. At first, | thought the male with no shirt might be a neighbar, running to
assist the female, and that the suspect was with the female, hence the constant screaming. We began
running across the street to the north, toward the screaming, when my view became un-obstructed to the
yard where | had just seen the male run to with no shirt. At about that time, | heard radio advise that the

male had left the house. | also saw the male with no shirt in an altercation with someone on the front porch of
EEZE There was a male standing closest to the open door of the residence, facing out, with his back to the

ID NO /NAME OF REPCRTING OFFICER o | DiIsTRIBUTION
#1207 - Berrow, Seth

| APPROVAL
#582 - Waters, Daniel

| pATEMIME
06/13/2016

05:15
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door. He was yelling at the male to get off of his property, and the male without the shirt struck the man on
the porch with an object. | quickly realized the male without the shirt was likely the domestic violence
suspect, who was identified as Matthew Woodgeard. Also, the male standing on the porch appeared to be
the homeowner of IEER.

The two men were yelling at each other as Matthew tried to strike the other man, but | did not hear what else
was said between them. There was still screaming from the female toward the back of the yard, as well as
children. | began running toward the front of IEZE at this point to stop the assault taking place on the front
porch. | saw Matthew pick up what appeared to be a metal, folding chair, and hit the man on the porch with
it. The male stood his ground as if he were afraid of Matthew gaining access to his home, and Matthew struck
him again. | saw Matthew struck him at least twice with the chair, and was raising it again to strike the man
with it. At this time, | was just getting thru the front gate of the yard and rapidly approaching Matthew. |
yelled at him “Stop! Police! Stop!” but, he paid no attention to me. Matthew was raising the chair up over his
head and about to strike the man again, and | decided to use my Taser in probe mode to stop the threat.

CRIME/CRIMES:

Matthew was reported to have physically assaulted his wife, IIEZEM, by strangling her. She reported
that he was trying to kill her and the children in the house. | observed him strike a man with a large object,
drop it, then pick up a folding, metal chair and strike the man at least two more times with the chair.

THREAT:

Matthew was actively looking for his wife, who had managed to escape from the home after he tried
to strangle her. Matthew had also just assaulted the resident of EZA, who was trying to keep Matthew out of
his home. Matthew had a metal chair in his hands, over his head and was about to strike the male on the
porch again.

RESISTANCE:

As | approached, | was yelling at Matthew to stop, and | identified myself. Iyelled at least twice, but
Matthew completely ignored my commands as if | were not there.

I'yelled “stop” one last time as | pointed and took aim with my Taser (s/n X12000MNK). | had a clear view of
Matthew’s back and lower extremities for large muscle groups, but just as | deployed the Taser, he turned to
the right, and the top probe struck him in the upper, right arm/shoulder area, and the lower probe struck him
just to the outside of his right elbow. This caused Matthew to drop the chair before he could strike the male

T | CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
B - 06/13/2016 0522 49 206
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again, and Matthew turned toward me as he let out a yell from the Taser application. Matthew fell on the
ground, right in front of the porch, but then got up to his feet. As he began getting up, | continued telling him
to stay on the ground. He continued standing, disregarding my instruction. Matthew managed to get to his
feet before the Taser cycle was complete, and he then charged at me. | quickly backed up and side stepped to
my right, and applied the Taser a second time. During this time, | continued to tell Matthew to get on the
ground. Upon the second application and stepping out of the way, Matthew fell to the grass in the front yard,
face first.

Lt. Sprague quickly moved in and grabbed Matthew’s right arm, gaining control over it. | then grabbed his left
arm, gaining control, and we effectively placed him in handcuffs without further incident. After having
Matthew under control, | removed my Taser cartridge, put my Taser away and moved Matthew into the
recovery position on his side. It was after the situation had calmed down that | realized my body camera was
not on, and | activated it.

Lt. Sprague and | immediately noticed that Matthew was breathing heavily, sweating profusely, and talking
very fast. We immediately recognized this as a possible excited delirium situation and Lt. Sprague called for
medics to respond, adding that there was a Taser application. | held Matthew in the recovery position and
waited for medics. From the time | deployed the Taser, Matthew was speaking very rapidly. He was saying
things such as being Jesus Christ, and that he needed to get the demans out of his wife, and various other
unrealistic claims. It was obvious that Matthew was suffering from an extreme mental breakdown or a heavy
use of an illegal drug, or both. Medics arrived quickly and assessed Matthew’s condition. Fire personnel
removed the Taser probes without issue. | then assisted medics in placing Matthew on the gurney. Matthew
was then transported to Holy Family Emergency Room for treatment. Officer K. Vaughn, who was on scene
for assistance, collected my Taser cartridge and wiring, and later placed it on property for me. | then followed
AMR to Holy Family. | advised the doctor of what transpired, and of the Taser application. | also advised him
that Matthew was under arrest and we would need to be notified prior to his release from the hospital.

t CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. |1 WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

S. Berrow, 1207

'END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT |
06/13/2016 05:22:49 237 )
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REPORT PURPOSE o "~ | REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Mon 06/13/2016 23:56

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATON# ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

ASSAULT-WEAPON || BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ~ ATTEMPTED

O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME | RePORT DATE REPORT TIME
| 06/13/2016 01:41

FRIMARY CHARGE S UCR/NIBRS CODE

- NARRATIVE i
On Sunday, 6-12-16 | was working uniform patrol, and heard Radio dispatch a domestic violence
call at NI - 2358 hours. Female complainant (I EEZINEE BTN v 2s

screaming that her husband was trying to kill her, and had strangled her in the bathroom. Also
broadcast was that there were children in the house.

| responded with other units as further information was broadcast. Much of it was that IS \was
screaming for help, not answering questions and referring to her children. Other neighbors began
calling 911 as well to add to the confusion of the call, with reports people and children running
through yards, and with [IEZEMnow telling her children to run from their house, with lots of
accompanying screaming and crying.

Another neighbor reported that a naked female was outside yelling for help with a male yelling at
her, and with the children's location now unknown and other neighbors beginning to collect them.
Meanwhile IEZIE was saying that her husband was going to kill her, and was hysterical.

| arrived on scene at 0001 hours, with Ofc. Berrow following behind me NB on Pittsburg to Crown.
We began walking in from the west, and saw a male run across the street which we initially believed
might have been a neighbor. As we neared the address we suddenly heard a loud commotion of
male and female voices along with crying children coming from behind and
believed that the problem was emanating from there.

As | started through a fence to get to the alley, my attention was then drawn to the lit front porch of
where two males had begun yelling under the porch light. They began to physically
push against each other, then throw punches. Ofc. Berrow and | diverted to the porch, and as we
reached the front gate one of the males (subsequently identified as Matthew K. Woodgeard 8-30-83)
grabbed a child sized metal-legged folding chair and began swinging it hard and repeatedly
overhand at the victim with his back to the open front door. Matthew struck the victim several times
with the chair, while the victim had his arms up to protect himself and apprently prevent Matthew
from entering the home.

Ofc. Berrow was directly ahead of me going through the gate. | heard him yell something to the
effect of "Police! Stop!" but he got no response from the actively assaulting Matthew. Ofc. Berrow

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER B "'i_DISTRIW
#093 - Sprague, Dean |
APPROVAL | DATEMME |
#950 - Everly, John 06/13/2016 06:33 |
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then fired his Taser, striking Matthew with the chair in the right elbow and upper right arm. Matthew
dropped the chair, then turned away from the victim and began screaming nonsensically and it
appeared that he was going to advance on us. Ofc. Berrow began giving loud commands to stop
resisting and get on the ground, and began initially walking toward Ofc. Berrow before turning away
as if he were going to try and run away. Matthew was covered in sweat and was still rambling about
government conspiracies, that he was an American citizen about to be shot, then identifying himself
as "Jesus Christ incarnate" and demanding to see his wife so he could kiss her.

Matthew appeared to lose his footing and went down to the ground. | then placed my knee in the
middle of his back between his shoulder blades to keep him on the ground, and was able to gain
right arm control after telling him to put it behind his back. Ofc. Berrow and | then handcuffed
Matthew and had him stay lying down while medics were called in for removal of the probes and a
medical assessment. Other officers responding contacted helped locate the four children
for return to their mother, and interviewed the victim resident of who Matthew had
been assaulting upon my arrival.

Matthew was subsequently transported to Holy Family ER by ambulance in 4-point restraints, as his
thrashing, sweating and screaming hallucinations kept him at risk for harming himself or others, or
experiencing Excited Delirium. It was determined that Matthew was to be charged with 2nd Assault
DV (strangulation), 2nd Assault with a weapon and 1st Burglary (both witnessed by Ofc. Berrow and
myself).

See also other reports by other officers.

Lt. Dean Sprague #93

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

"_fnﬁuppierﬁentai_Repo'rtm'i e " END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT i
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD \ 16-212702
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 06/12/2016 23:56

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2 ~ ATTEMPTED

ASSAULT-WEAPON 0 | ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 )  ATTEMPTED |

BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O a
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME | cLEARED TIME REPORT DATE | REPORT TIME

06/13/2016 01:28
PRIMARY CHARGE ' B T ] UCRINIBRS CODE
Oon 061216, I responded to a DV at HEEZEE. Dispatch advised that
#1a reported her husband, Matthew Woodgeard, was trying to

kill her and strangled her in the bathroom.

While driving to the call I heard Lt. Sprague advise that Matthew had been
tased and was in custody. I arrived and saw Lt. Sprague and Ofc. Berrow in
the front yard of HINEEIEEE ith Matthew on the ground in handcuffs. He
was velling and screaming and appeared to be high on something.

I contacted the home owner, #a , of who stated the
following:

He was home in bed when he heard a knock on his front door. He saw the two
neighbor kids from at his door naked. He let them in and then
saw their mother, HIESEEM running towards him as well naked. He let her
in and she told him Matthew was trying to kill her.

He heard another knock on his front door. He opened the door and saw
Matthew who hit him in his face with the palm of his hand and pushed his
way in to his home crossing the threshold. Matthew told him he would kill

N

slammed him on the ground outside of his door. Matthew got up,
grabbed a green with silver metal frame camping chair and hit at
least three times with the chair. blocked it with his left forearm.
Police arrived and tased Matthew.

complained that his arm hurt. It appeared to be slightly swollen at
the time and would probably increase with time.

I requested a corporal to take photos of injuries. He did wish to
press charges and did feel that Matthew would kill him.

I responded to and completed a security sweep for any other
potential victims. Matthew was taken to the hospital. I completed an
1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o h h DISTRIBUTION -
#969 - Spolski, Nicholas
APPROVAL - DATEMME
#950 - Everly, John 06/13/2016 06:35
B 06/1 3/20-1:6:6;3. 42:56 606

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ~ ATTEMPTED |INCIDENT NUMBER
| ASSAULT-WEAPON = 16-212702

affidavit for Aslt-2/DV against IHIIEEEE, Aslt-2 against and Burgalry-
1 against HECEE.

See other officer’s reports for further information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

N. Spolski 969

(TS appiemental Raport #1LL

. ENDOFADDITIONALREPORT = =
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REPORT PURPOSE - | REPORTED ON DATE TIME | INCIDENT XREF

Sun  06/12/2016 23:56 ‘

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM (| O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #5 __TEMIP:TIED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4  ATTEMPTED

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/13/2016 01:33
PRIMARY CHARGE - - ~ UCRINIBRS CODE

On 06-12-16 | responded to INEZEEE for the report of a domestic dispute. The female
complainant called 911 screaming that her husband as trying to kill her. 911 reported the female
could be heard screaming throughout the call. Officers arrived on scene and advised they had
deployed a taser.

| arrived on scene where | observed officers out with the suspect Matthew Woodgeard.
Woodgeard was handcuffed and laying in the front yard of | observed taser probes in
Woodgear's upper and mid arm. Despite the temperature being approximately 60 degrees and
Woodgeard only wearing basketball shorts he was sweating profusely. Woodgeard was yelling
constantly about scripture and bible references. Woodgear's speech was rapid and made little
sense.

Due to Woodgear's mental and physical state AMR was called to transport Woodgeard to the
hospital. Medics arrived on scene and removed the taser probes. | assisted with placing Woodgeard
on the stretcher and securing him in restraints. Woodgeard was then transported to Holy Family
Hospital for treatment.

| collected the taser cartridge and taser wire and placed them in a property bag. The probes
were not available because medics had placed them in their sharps container after removal. | then
placed the taser cartridge on property as evidence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED
WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.
OFC K. Vaughn #566 B430

ID NO /NAME OF REPCRTING OFFICER [ DISTRIBUTION

#566 - Vaughn, Kevin
APPROVAL o B [ oateEmME

|#950 - Everly, John 06/13/2016  06:37
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington
DATE: 061316 REPORT NUMBER: 16-212702

CHARGES REQUESTED:”As’s'auIt-Z/DV, Assault-2, Burglary-1

DEFENDANT: WOODGEARD, MATTHEW KW/M DOB: 083083

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): B/F DOB: IEIAssault-2/DV
I /M DOB: IIEM-Assault-2, Burglary-1

DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 061216/ 2356 hrs

LOCATION OF CRIME:

INVESTIGATOR: N,_Spolski 969

APPROVED BY: “ /e 74

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #

#1a #1d #1c
#1o
C. Lequire 1290 1100 W Mallon 242-8400x21290
S. Berrow 1207 1100 W Mallon 242-8400x21207
D. Sprague 93 : 1100 W Mailon 242-8400x20093
N. Spolski 969 1100 W Mallon 242-8400x20969

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: statements, photos




STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 16-212702

DEFENDANT: WOODGEARD, MATTHEW KW/M DOB: 083083

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

#1a can testify to the following:

- On6/12/16 close to midnight, she was home with her husband Matthew Woodgeard. They have
been married for six years.

- After having a bbq, HIEEE came inside to find a sock in the closet.

- Matthew came running into the home to where she was.

- After both went into the bathroom, Matthew pushed IEEE against a towel rack that was
above the toilet. He used his forearm to press against her neck and hold her there.

- EEZ stated she had a hard time breathing and felt as if she was going to blackout.

- She was then thrown into the bathtub and the hot water was turned on.

- Matthew stood behind her and reached round and wrapped his arm around her neck. This time
it was similar to an MMA move of a “rear naked choke”.

- Again it was hard for her to breath and her vision was blurry.

- Matthew was yelling, “Leave my wife’s body” and “Don’t make me kill you.”

- After fighting free, she grabbed some of her children and ran outside. She screamed for help
and ran to |IEEIEEZEE vhich is across the street.

- Inside she abserved Matthew at the front door and assault the neighbor, INIESEE-



- ran out of the back of the house and jumped a fence after handing her kids off to
neighbors.

Ofc C.LeQuire can testify to the following:
- 0n 6/13/16 around 0003 hours, responding to IIEZE for report that a female stated her

husband was trying to kill her. The female was also screaming that her husband strangled her.
- Observing that Ofc Berrow had a male detained in the front yard of INEETEEE.
- Contacting the victim, [INNEEEEEZEEN - and taking her statement.
- Observing red marks on the front of neck.
- Observing large amount water on the floor of the bathroom and damage to the walls.
- Developing Probable Causeto arrest the defendant for Assault 2™ Degree DV.
- Completing a LAP Assessment in accordance with policy. |JEZEI screened in.

Officer Berrow can testify to the following:

1. He was employed as a Spokane Police Officer on 6/13/16, and was working uniformed patrol at
that time.

2. He responded to a domestic violence call at Ave. at approximately 0001 hrs.

3. He observed the domestic violence suspect, later identified as the defendant, Matthew
Woodgeard, run across the street in front of him.

4. He observed the defendant strike a male resident from with an abject from the
front porch.

5. He observed the defendant then pick up a metal chair and strike the male at least twice with it.

6. He entered the yard as the defendant was raising the chair over his head to strike the male
again.

7. Heidentified himself and yelled at the defendant to stop, but the defendant paid no attention
to him.

8. He deployed his Taser, striking the defendant in the arm, causing him to drop the chair.

9. The defendant fell, but got back up and charged at him (Officer Berrow), to which the Taser was
activated again, and the defendant fell to the ground.

10. He then detained the defendant in handcuffs.

can testify to:
-Being home at asleep, hearing a knock on his front door, opening it and
seeing #1a naked with her two children. She was screaming and

panicking.

-He let them inside and shut his door.

-He heard another knock on his front door, opened it and saw the defendant standing
outside,

-The defendant hit him with his open palm on his chin and pushed his way in to his
home crossing the threshold.

-He slammed the defendant on the ground outside.

-The defendant grabbed a green with silver metal frame camping chair and hit him at
least three times with it before police tased the defendant.

-He blocked the chair with his left forearm.

-He wished to press charges.

D. Sprague can testify to:



-HE ARRIVED ON SCENE, WALKED IN FROM THE WEST. HEARD SCREAMING
FROM BACK YARD OF FROM & HER
KIDS.

-SAW DEFENDANT AND INSEEEZINN AT FRONT DOOR OF
-SAW A PHYSICALY STRUGGLE BETWEEN THE TWO, WITH FRONT DOOR OPEN
AND PUNCHES THROWN.

-SAW DEFENDANT GRAB A GREEN FOLDING CHAIR WITH METAL LEGS AND
SWUNG IT SEVERAL TIMES OVERHAND AT IEEZEE HEAD,

-SAW TROY BLOCKING THE CHAIR WITH HIS ARMS.

-OFC. BERROW APPLIED TASER TO STOP DIRECT ASSAULT.

-DEFENDANT WAS SWEATING, SCREAMING INCOHERENTLY, STRUGGLING
AGAINST OFFICERS AFTERWARD. °

N. Spolski can testify to:
-Obtaining statements.

-Seeing his left forearm was swollen and requesting a corporal to take photos.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 061316 P POKANE WASHINGTON
SIGNATURE: /’EFS

J



SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE
RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:




PR OTECT

TASER Information

L & F B

EVIDENCESYNC

Report Generated by

Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE DEPANEHEAIT Kakuda, Blaine

Serial X12000MNK Badge ID 443

Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -0700)

Firmware Version Rev. 04.020 Generated On 13 Jun 2016 01:36:48

Device Name Berrow

Health Good

Device (X26P)
Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
{DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celcius] [%]

1 19 Nov 2013 15:00:24 Power Magazine Change| OxFF S/N: Battery capacity: 0%
2 19 Nov 2013 15:00:24 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
3 19 Nov 2013 15:00:24 Firmware Update MC, Rev, 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 19 Nov 2013 15:00:24 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 19 Nov 2013 15:00:24 Firmware Update CAM, Rev, 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 19 Nov 2013 15:00:24 Armed 31 0
7 19 Nov 2013 15:00:43 Armed 32 0
8 19 Nov 2013 15:00:58 Power Magazine Change| Manufacturing S/N: DPM0O00 Battery capacity: 93%
9 19 Nov 2013 15:00:58 Armed 31 93
10 19 Nov 2013 15:01:00 Trigger 5 93
11 19 Nov 2013 15:01:06 Trigger 5 93
12 19 Nov 2013 15:01:12 Trigger 5 93
13 19 Nov 2013 15:01:21 Trigger 5 93
14 19 Nov 2013 15:01:28 Trigger 5 93
15 19 Nov 2013 15:01:34 Trigger 5 93
16 19 Nov 2013 15:01:39 Trigger 5 93
17 19 Nov 2013 15:01:44 Trigger 5 93
18 19 Nov 2013 15:01:50 Trigger 5 93
19 19 Nov 2013 15:01:55 Safe 57 37 93

Page 1 of 12




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss) [EventType] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]
320 04 Apr 2016 15:35:11 Armed 25 91
321 04 Apr 2016 15:35:13 Safe 2 25 91
322 26 Apr 2016 15:38:59 Armed 26 91
323 26 Apr 2016 15:39:01 Safe 2 26 91
324 03 May 2016 22:56:09 Armed 31 91
325 03 May 2016 22:56:15 Safe 6 31 91
326 06 May 2016 15:42:33 Armed 27 91
327 06 May 2016 15:42:33 Safe 0 27 91
328 12 May 2016 16:15:19 Armed 31 91
329 12 May 2016 16:15:20 Safe 1 31 91
330 16 May 2016 00:42:25 Armed 28 91
331 16 May 2016 00:42:27 Safe 2 28 91
332 11 Jun 2016 15:44:12 Armed 26 91
333 11 Jun 2016 15:44:14 Safe 2 26 91
334 12 Jun 2016 23:56:29 Armed 31 91
335 12 Jun 2016 23:56:31 Trigger 6 91
336 12 Jun 2016 23:56:37 Trigger 5 91
337 12 Jun 2016 23:57:11 Safe 42 33 91
338 13 Jun 2016 01:28:58 USB Connected
339 13 Jun 2016 01:35:36 Time Sync 13 Jun 2016 01:29:01 to 13 Jun 2016 01:35:36

Page 12 of 12




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [volts]
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Table indicates output vollage of the capacitor{s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [volts]
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Cartridge 1 Date Time: 12 Jun 2016 23:56:37

= Arc +  Stim ¢+  Charge

400 —+—7-——r
P |

: 2
-5- ------------------------------------------------------------------------- E.
30600 ] 5
-
- i : ) - 1
2000 Fcee A Eit s R T T AT e o e S TR Apaatatv R e AT 4
¥ 'n'“l A ] A L7 T P a3 ]
. Alxasitananataan  aaaatdTATA AL L AR Ry, adtas 'E
f‘_"ﬁ‘.’.‘o'; ut‘i“b&éubﬁ&{p-‘.ﬁb‘onuoﬂq“uo'.e“on.u- :‘
£ " e b e

1600 o 5 LA 0 0 g
3 L
i F ; (&)

0 By

2

Time [seconds]

Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor({s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect.actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




